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October 16, 2024 

 
Michel Poulin 
General Manager 
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. 
850 Tupper St. 
Hawkesbury, ON K6A 3S7 
m.poulin@hydrohawkesbury.ca  

 
Dear Mr. Poulin:  

Re: Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (Hydro Hawkesbury) 
2025 Cost of Service Rate Application 
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number: EB-2024-0031 
Approval of OEB Staff as a Party to the Settlement Conference 

In Procedural Order No. 11, the OEB granted the Vulnerable Energy Consumers 
Coalition intervenor status in the above referenced proceeding. Procedural Order No. 1 
also scheduled a settlement conference among the parties to be held on November 18-
19, 2024 and, if necessary, to be continued on November 20, 2024. 
 
The OEB has determined that, in accordance with the Practice Direction on Settlement 
Conferences, OEB staff will also be a party to the settlement conference and to any 
resulting settlement proposal.  
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With respect to distribution lists for all electronic correspondence and materials related 
to this proceeding, parties must include the Case Manager, Tyler Davids at 
Tyler.Davids@oeb.ca and OEB Counsel, Michael Millar at Michael.Millar@oeb.ca. 
 

Yours truly, 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 

c:  All parties in EB-2024-0031 
Manuela Ris-Schofield, manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca 

    Michael Buonaguro, mrb@mrb-law.com 
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